

 BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY
 GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR

 DENTAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA

 2005 Evergreen St., Suite 1550, Sacramento, CA 95815

 P (916) 263-2300
 F (916) 263-2140

 www.dbc.ca.gov



## DENTAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA

#### NOTICE OF MEETING May 12-13, 2022

Board Members Alan Felsenfeld, MA, DDS, President James Yu, DDS, MS, Vice President Sonia Molina, DMD, MPH, Secretary Steven Chan, DDS Lilia Larin, DDS Meredith McKenzie, Esq., Public Member Angelita Medina, Public Member Mark Mendoza, Public Member Steven Morrow, DDS, MS Rosalinda Olague, RDA, BA Joanne Pacheco, RDH, MAOB Action may be taken on any item listed on the agenda.

# The Dental Board of California (Board) will meet at 1:00 p.m., on Thursday, May 12, 2022, and 9:00 a.m., on Friday, May 13, 2022, at the following location<sup>1</sup>:

Sheraton Garden Grove 12221 Harbor Blvd., Emerald/White Diamond Room Garden Grove, CA 92840 (714) 703-8400 (Hotel) or (916) 263-2300 or (877) 729-7789 (Board Office)

### AGENDA

### 1:00 p.m., Thursday, May 12, 2022

- 1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Establishment of a Quorum
- 2. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda Note: The Board may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during this Public Comment section, except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting. (Government Code sections 11125 and 11125.7(a).)
- 3. Discussion and Possible Action on March 14, 2022 and March 28, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes
- 4. Board President Report

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Face masks may or may not be required at the location depending upon state and local laws and business preferences on the date of the meeting. Dental Board of California Meeting Agenda

- 5. Interim Executive Officer Report
- 6. Report on Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) Activities
- 7. Budget Report
- 8. Report on Dental Hygiene Board of California (DHBC) Activities
- 9. Enforcement Review of Statistics and Trends
- 10. Examinations
  - a. Report from Commission on Dental Competency Assessment and Western Regional Examining Board (CDCA-WREB)
  - b. Discussion and Possible Action on Prioritization of Examination Reviews to be Conducted by DCA, Office of Professional Examination Services (OPES)
- 11. Licensing, Certifications, and Permits
  - a. Review of Dental Licensure and Permit Statistics
- 12. Proposed Regulation Relating to California Dentistry Law and Ethics Examination:
  - a. Discussion and Possible Action to Consider Comments Received During the 15-Day Public Comment Period Relative to Proposed Modified Text and Amendments to California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 16, Section 1031
  - b. Discussion and Consideration of Proposed Regulation to Amend CCR, Title 16, Section 1031 Related to the California Dentistry Law and Ethics Examination
- 13. Update on Pending Regulatory Packages
  - a. Diversion Evaluation Committee Membership (CCR), Title 16, Section 1020.4)
  - b. Dentistry Law & Ethics Examination Scoring (CCR, Title 16, Section 1031)
  - c. Continuing Education Requirements (CCR, Title 16, Sections 1016, 1016.2, and 1017)
  - d. Telehealth Notification (CCR, Title 16, Section 1065)
  - e. Dental Assisting Comprehensive Rulemaking (CCR, Title 16, Sections 1067-1081.3)
  - f. Radiographic Decision Making and Interim Therapeutic Restoration Course Requirements (CCR, Title 16, Section 1071.1)
  - g. Elective Facial Cosmetic Surgery Permit Application and Renewal Requirements (CCR, Title 16, Sections 1044.6 1044.8)
  - h. Mobile and Portable Dental Unit Registration Requirements (CCR, Title 16, Section 1049)
  - i. Minimum Standards for Infection Control (CCR, Title 16, Section 1005)
  - j. Senate Bill (SB) 501 Anesthesia and Sedation (CCR, Title 16, Sections 1021, 1043.1,1043.2, 1043.3,1043.4, 1043.5, 1043.6, 1043.7,1043.8, 1043.8.1, 1043.9.1, 1043.9.2, 1044, 1044.1, 1044.2, 1044.3, 1044.4, 1044.5, 1070.8)
  - k. Dentists Administering and Initiating Vaccines (CCR, Title 16, Section 1066)

14. Recess Open Session Until May 13, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

- 15. Convene Closed Session
- 16. Pursuant to Government Code Section 11126(c)(2), the Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Deliberate and Vote on Whether or Not to Grant, Deny, or Request Further Evaluation of a Conscious Sedation Permit as it Relates to an Onsite Inspection and Evaluation Failure
- 17. Pursuant to Government Code Section 11126(c)(3), the Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Deliberate and Vote on Disciplinary Matters, Including Stipulations and Proposed Decisions
- 18. Adjourn Closed Session

## 9:00 a.m., Friday, May 13, 2022

- 19. Reconvene Open Session Call to Order/Roll Call/Establishment of a Quorum
- 20. President's Report on Closed Session Items:
  - a. Actions Taken on Application(s) for Issuance of New License(s) to Replace Cancelled License(s)
- 21. Dental Assisting Council (DAC) Meeting Report
- 22. Substance Use Awareness
  - a. Diversion Program Report and Statistics
  - b. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Appointment of Diversion Evaluation Committee (DEC) Member
  - c. Controlled Substance Utilization Review and Evaluation System (CURES) Report
- 23. Anesthesia
  - a. General Anesthesia and Conscious Sedation Permit Evaluations Statistics
  - b. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Appointment of General Anesthesia and Conscious Sedation Evaluators
  - c. Update Regarding Board Implementation of SB 501 (Glazer, Chapter 929, Statutes of 2018)
  - d. Discussion and Possible Action on Supplemental Report to California State Legislature Regarding Findings Relevant to Inform Dental Anesthesia and Sedation Standards as Required by SB 501 (Glazer, Chapter 929, Statutes of 2018) and Business and Professions Code Section 1601.4, subdivision (a)(2)
- 24. Update, Discussion, and Possible Action on 2021/2022 Legislation Impacting the Board, DCA, and/or the Dental Profession:
  - a. 2022 Tentative Legislative Calendar Information Only
  - b. <u>Assembly Bill (AB) 225</u> (Gray, 2021) Department of Consumer Affairs: boards: veterans: military spouses: licenses.
  - c. <u>AB 562</u> (Low, 2021) Frontline COVID-19 Provider Mental Health Resiliency Act of 2021: health care providers: mental health services.

Dental Board of California Meeting Agenda May 12-13, 2022

- d. <u>AB 646</u> (Low, 2021) Department of Consumer Affairs: boards: expunged convictions.
- e. <u>AB 657</u> (Cooper, 2021) State civil service system: personal services contracts: professionals.
- f. <u>AB 1102</u> (Low, 2021) Telephone medical advice services.
- g. <u>AB 1604</u> (Holden, 2022) The Upward Mobility Act of 2022: boards and commissions: civil service: examinations: classifications.
- h. <u>AB 1662</u> (Gipson, 2022) Licensing boards: disqualification from licensure: criminal conviction.
- i. <u>AB 1733</u> (Quirk, 2022) State bodies: open meetings.
- j. <u>AB 1756</u> (Smith, 2022) Department of Consumer Affairs.
- k. AB 1795 (Fong, 2022) Open meetings: remote participation.
- I. <u>AB 1982</u> (Santiago, 2022) Telehealth: dental care.
- m. AB 1996 (Cooley, 2022) State government: administrative regulations: review.
- n. <u>AB 2055</u> (Low, 2022) Controlled substances: CURES database.
- o. <u>AB 2104</u> (Flora, 2022) Professions and vocations.
- p. <u>AB 2145</u> (Davies, 2022) Dental services: skilled nursing facilities and intermediate care facilities/developmentally disabled.
- q. <u>AB 2276</u> (Carrillo, 2022) Dental assistants.
- r. <u>AB 2539</u> (Choi, 2022) Public health: COVID-19 vaccination: proof of status.
- s. <u>AB 2948</u> (Cooper, 2022) Consumer protection: Department of Consumer Affairs: complaints
- t. <u>Senate Bill (SB) 49</u> (Umberg, 2020) Income taxes: credits: California Fair Fees Tax Credit.
- u. <u>SB 652</u> (Bates, 2021) Dentistry: use of sedation: training.
- v. SB 731 (Durazo, 2021) Criminal records: relief.
- w. <u>SB 889</u> (Ochoa Bogh, 2022) Nurse anesthetists.
- x. <u>SB 1031</u> (Ochoa Bogh, 2022) Healing arts boards: inactive license fees.
- y. <u>SB 1237</u> (Newman, 2022) Licenses: military service.
- z. <u>SB 1310</u> (Leyva, 2022) Professions and vocations: consumer complaints.
- aa. <u>SB 1365</u> (Jones, 2022) Licensing boards: procedures.
- bb. SB 1443 (Roth, 2022) The Department of Consumer Affairs
- cc. <u>SB 1471</u> (Archuleta, 2022) Dentistry: foreign dental schools.
- dd. <u>SB 1495</u> (Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development, 2022) Professions and vocations.
- 25. Discussion of Prospective Legislative Proposals Stakeholders are encouraged to submit proposals in writing to the Board before or during the meeting for possible consideration by the Board at a future meeting.
- 26. Adjournment

This agenda can be found on the Dental Board of California website at <u>dbc.ca.gov</u>. The time and order of agenda items are subject to change at the discretion of the Board President and may be taken out of order. Items scheduled for a particular day may be moved to an earlier or later day to facilitate the effective transaction of business. In accordance with the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, all meetings of the Board are open to the public.

The meeting will be webcast, provided there are no unforeseen technical difficulties or limitations. To view the webcast, please visit <u>thedcapage.wordpress.com/webcasts/</u>. The meeting will not be cancelled if webcast is not available. Meeting adjournment may not be webcast if it is the only item that occurs after a closed session.

Government Code section 11125.7 provides the opportunity for the public to address each agenda item during discussion or consideration by the Board prior to the Board taking any action on said item. Members of the public will be provided appropriate opportunities to comment on any issue before the Board, but the Board President may, at his or her discretion, apportion available time among those who wish to speak. Individuals may appear before the Board to discuss items not on the agenda; however, the Board can neither discuss nor take official action on these items at the time of the same meeting (Government Code sections 11125, 11125.7(a)).

This meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs disabilityrelated accommodations or modifications to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Sarah Wallace, Interim Executive Officer, at Dental Board of California, 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550, Sacramento, CA 95815, or by phone at (916) 263-2300. Providing your request at least five (5) business days prior to the meeting will help ensure availability of the requested accommodations. TDD Line: (877) 729-7789